From: Clanon, Paul

Sent: 2/21/2012 9:24:26 AM

To: Redacted /O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=[Reda )

Sharp, Shelly (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SSM3); Hughes, John

Ce: (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS);
paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); anna-
marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov (anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Frank, Steven
(Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SWF5)

Bec:

Subject: RE: NOI
Thanks, We should probably reserve an hour for this.

On Feb 21,2012, at 9:15 AM,|Redacted

> Hello Anna-Marie - Brian can be free tomorrow, Wednesday, from 2:30-3:00. Please let us know if this works
for Paul.
>

> Thank vou

“Redacted ]

>

> eeeem Original Message -----

> From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Friday, February 17,2012 05:45 PM

> To: Cherry, Brian K; Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>

> Cc: Sharp, Shelly; Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Frank, Steven (Law)
> Subject: RE: NOI

>

> Tuesday Paul is out of the office.

> Wednesday he is here.

>I'll leave [Dadactadla message; [ don't see her email address here.
> Thank you,

> Anna-Marie

> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com|

> Sent: Friday, February 17,2012 5:33 PM

> To: Clanon, Paul; Madrigal, Anna-Marie

> Cc: Sharp, Shelly; Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Frank, Steven (Law)
> Subject: Re: NOI

>

>|Redacted |- please clear some time Tuesday or Wednesday.
>

> —me- Original Message -----

> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Friday, February 17,2012 05:30 PM

> To: Cherry, Brian K; Anna-Marie Madrigal <anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov>
> Cc: Sharp, Shelly; Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Frank, Steven (Law)
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> Subject: Re: NOI

>

> Great. I'll ask Anna-Marie to get something set up with|Redacted
>

>

>

>OnFeb 17,2012, at 5:22 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

>

>> Me and Shelly. Next week ?

>>

> meeen Original Message -----

>> From: Clanon, Paul {mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
>> Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 05:08 PM

>>To: Cherry, Brian K

>> Subject: NOI

>>

>> Who's point over there? You?

>>

>> 1 want to get together with you guys and a PUC group (Michelle, Ed R,

> Marzia, maybe DRA) to discuss how the GRC should incorporate safety, including the ideas you've talked about

with Marzia.
>>
>>
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